Airmyn Parish Council minutes from the meeting held at Airmyn Memorial Hall on Wednesday 14 October 2020 at 7pm.

084/2020	Public participation. 1 member present
085/2020	Opening the meeting: Cllr Fox opened the meeting and welcomed everyone, reminding all that all mobile phones should be on silent for the duration of the meeting. Present: Cllrs Caroline Fox, Christine Hewitt, Sylvia Scott, Andy Jackson, Sue Hayward and Alison Hirst (Temporary Parish Clerk) Apologies: Cllr Lynch (following resignation 13/10) Cllr Fox expressed thanks to Cllr Lynch for his time with APC and wished him well for the future
086/2020	Co-option of new councillors: No applications. Four vacancies exist (following resignation of Cllr Lynch).
087/2020	To approve the minutes of the September meeting. September minutes approved, as a true record
088/2020	Declarations of interest on Agenda items: Cllr Fox - Western Area Planning Committee and Rawcliffe Drainage Board Cllr Jackson – Rusholme Windfarm
089/2020	Ongoing Issues: Village Entrance Sign – Contractor assigned and requested to start works as soon as possible. Action: Clerk to thank unsuccessful contractors for providing quotes Seat at The Crossings – Construction in progress. No date given as yet for completion Precept Application – To progress pre-Xmas. Revisit at next meeting Yorkshire Flag – Not received at the time of meeting. Action: Clerk to chase Playground Inspection – Due 26/10/20 Door Bell for Village Hall – Fitted 14/10/20 Village Christmas Tree – Local farm to provide Xmas tree. Action: Cllr Fox Village Festive Lighting – Forms to complete and send. Action: Clerk Defibrillator – Fault with outer housing – being investigated. Defib machine full working order. Action: Clerk to chase engineer to fix outer housing and to source cost of yearly service Hedge St Davids View – ERYC judged not encroaching highway. Action: Cllr Jackson to advise complainant Hedge Airmyn Garage – Possibly overgrown. Action: Cllr Jackson advised he would cut back if necessary School Streets Project – Pilot at Airmyn Park Primary School 02/11/2020. Cllr Fox attending
090/2020	New Issues: 6 Month Rule – Resolution passed. Cllr Hewitt proposed, Cllr Hayward seconded Playground – Agreed that playground can stay open unless Airmyn moves to tier 2 restrictions Village Hall Entrance Barrier – Signage to be applied to barrier. Action: Caretaker to install Poppies – Cllr Scott requested poppies be installed pre 8 Nov. Action: Cllr Jackson agreed to install
091/2020	Planning reports Cllr Fox sits on Planning for ERYC. 20/02531/PLF – 1 Wood View. No objections raised 20/02165/PLF – Unit 5 Lidice Road. No objections raised. Planning granted 17/09/2020 20/02821/PLF – 9 Beech View. No objections raised 20/03142/PLF – 4 Wood View. Action: Clerk to re-submit details to Cllrs
092/2020	Issues arising from new correspondence: none

Airmyn Parish Council minutes from the meeting held at Airmyn Memorial Hall on Wednesday 14 October 2020 at 7pm.

093/2020	Ward Councillors Report:
,	Cllr Fox
	COVID Help poster. Action: Clerk to ensure poster visible (online/noticeboards/Airmyn news etc)
	Devolution. Action: Clerk to ensure poster visible (online/noticeboards/Airmyn news etc)
	Daffodil. Action: Cllr Fox to arrange planting of 2 bags of daffodil bulbs throughout White City &
	Airmyn
	Advised that MacMillan event raised £910 for charity
	White City Drainage – works have started. Cllr Fox to provide update at next meeting
	winte city Dramage works have started. Cili Fox to provide appeare at hext meeting
094/2020	Issues raised by residents: Tractors speeding and possibly overweight through village. Action: Cllr Fox
	to liaise with PSCO to investigate. Add to agenda for next meeting
095/2020	Clerk report:
	Tree Survey re-arranged for Jan 2021
	McAfee Antivirus Renewal – Action: Clerk to renew and receive reimbursement
097/2020	Safety concerns.
	Tour de Yorkshire bicycles to be removed from village. Action: Caretaker
	Playground Equipment. Action: Inspection due 28/10/20
098/2020	Financial matters:
	Bank reconciliation – approved as true record
	Clerk to investigate whether insurance premium cost is historically split equally between APC / ACA
099/2020	Matters for inclusion on the next agenda:
	Tractors Overweight and Speeding
	Precept Application
	Airmyn Village Sign
	Insurance Premium Cost
100/2020	Staff matters:
	Temporary Clerk hours agreed
	Temporary Clerk Contract. Action: to be updated and approved
	NALC new rates of pay to be implemented from October payroll
	The Chair thanked everyone for their attendance and closed the meeting at 8.25pm.
	Next meeting: 11 November 2020 at 7pm at Airmyn Memorial Hall
Signed	Chair to the Parish Council Date